
MANASSAS REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

August 26, 2021 
 

Manassas Regional Airport 
Terminal Building, 1st Floor Conference Room 

10600 Harry J. Parrish Boulevard  
Manassas, VA 20110  

 
Call to Order – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
ITEM 1. Consideration of approval of minutes of the regular Airport Commission meeting held on 

July 15, 2021.  
 
ITEM 2. Review of expenses.  

 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
ITEM 3. The “Comments from the Public” agenda item is for members of the public to address the 

Airport Commission for less than three (3) minutes each. Please state your full name, your 
city/county and state of domicile, and your interest in, and/or affiliation with, the Airport 
prior to speaking. No prior notice is necessary to speak during this portion of the agenda. 
Members of the public may also address the Airport Commission for longer than three 
minutes if they ask the Airport Director for a place on the agenda at least five (5) working 
days before the meeting or if a member of the public is specifically requested by a 
Commission Member to address the Commission. 

 
AIRPORT DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
ITEM 4. Airport Director’s Report  

 
a. Tie-down and Hangar Occupancy Reports, and Citizen’s Monthly Noise Concerns.   

 
b. Aging, Revenue, and Expenditure Reports. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 
ITEM 5. Presentation of the Patrol Frank G. Brewer Memorial Aerospace Award in the Organization 

Category to the Airport and Commission from the Virginia Wing Commander, Colonel 
Elizabeth Sydow (15 minutes, Chairman) 
 

ITEM 6. Quarterly Update of Statistical information regarding the total Aircraft Operations and 
total fuel sold.   (10 minutes, Staff Mr. Richard Allabaugh) 
 

ITEM 7. Quarterly Airport Maintenance Division Update (10 minutes, Staff:  Mr. Doug McCauley) 
  



Airport Commission Agenda August 26, 2021 
Page 2 Regular Meeting 
 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion. If separate discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 
 
ITEM 8. (Reserved for Consent Agenda Items) 
 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS IF AVAILABLE 
 
ITEM 9. Airport Bylaws Committee Report (5 minutes, Committee Chair, Mr. John Snyder) 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 
ITEM 10. Approve proposed changes to the Airport’s Minimum Standards that would lower the  

current required minimum square footage from 600 square feet (sf) to 300 sf for Flight 
Schools (5 minutes, Staff:  Richard Allabaugh)  

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
ITEM 11. Recommend to City Council the pay-off of Series 2016 Bonds in the amount of 

$359,148.55. (10 minutes, Staff: Juan E. Rivera) 
 

ITEM 12. Approve the request of the Bull Run Rotary Club to hold the annual Airport 5K/10K Run 
Event at the Airport on April 24, 2022.  (5 minutes, Staff: Jolene Berry)   

 
INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
ITEM 13. (Reserved for addition of any Information item) 
 

AUTHORIZED CLOSED MEETING 
 

ITEM 14. (Reserved for meetings that are authorized to be closed to the public) 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL’S AIRPORT REPRESENATIVE TIME 
 
ITEM 15. The City Council member assigned to the Airport Commission may make comments or 

raise questions to the Commission regarding issues that may impact the Airport. 
 

COMMISSION TIME 
 
ITEM 16. Commission Members may make comments, raise questions, or discuss matters of 

interest to the Commission. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



MANASSAS REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
 

July 15, 2021 
 

The Manassas Regional Airport Commission held its regular meeting in the Airport Conference 
Room on the above date, attended by Chairman Tom Lemmon, Vice Chairman Richard H. 
Seraydarian, Juan Cabrera, Lawrence R. Pigeon, Anthony McGhee, Ross Snare, Howard Goodie, 
James L. Uzzle, and John Snider. 
 
Airport Personnel in Attendance:  Jolene Berry (Airport Operations, Sr) and Richard Allabaugh 
(Airport Operations). 
 
Others present were Council Member Coates Ellis. 
 
Chairman Lemmon called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 
ITEM 1. Consideration of approval of minutes of the regular Airport Commission meeting held on 

June 17, 2021. 
 
Member Snider MOVED to approve the minutes of the regular Airport Commission 
meeting held on June 17, 2021.  SECONDED by Member Goodie and CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.   

 
ITEM 2. Review of Airport Expenses. (NO EXPENSES TO APPROVE DUE TO NEW FISCAL YEAR) 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
ITEM 3. The “Comments from the Public” agenda item is for members of the public to address the 

Airport Commission for less than three (3) minutes each. Please state your full name, your 
city/county and state of domicile, and your interest in, and/or affiliation with, the Airport 
prior to speaking. No prior notice is necessary to speak during this portion of the agenda. 
Members of the public may also address the Airport Commission for longer than three 
minutes if they ask the Airport Director for a place on the agenda at least five (5) working 
days before the meeting or if a member of the public is specifically requested by a 
Commission Member to address the Commission. 

 
AIRPORT DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
ITEM 4. Airport Director’s Report  

 
a. Tie-down and Hangar Occupancy Reports, and Citizen’s Monthly Noise Concerns.   

 
b. Aging, Revenue, and Expenditure Reports. 
 
Mrs. Berry mentioned that City Council had their 1st reading of the Chantilly Franchise at the 
Monday meeting. 
 
Mrs. Berry mentioned that no comments have been received to date for the proposed 
changes to the Minimum Standards. There is still a 30-day comment period in effect. 
 
Mrs. Berry mentioned that Paige Kroner would be starting with the airport on Monday. 

Item 1



Airport Commission Minutes July 15, 2021 
Page 2 Regular Meeting 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 
ITEM 5. Presentation regarding taxiway B &F intersections as well as taxilane Y. (5 minutes, Staff: 

Mr. Richard Allabaugh)  
 

 Member Pigeon and Member Snider suggested that staff add, “Call when ready” to the 
special taxi instructions. Mr. Allabaugh indicated he would add these before sending it out 
to the tenants. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
ITEM 6. (Reserved for Old Business Agenda Items)  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion. If separate discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 
 
 
 
ITEM 7. (Reserved for Consent Agenda Items) 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS IF AVAILABLE 
 
ITEM 8. (Reserved for Ad Hoc Committee Reports) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
ITEM 9. Consideration of approving the Final Design Scope of Services and Fee presented by RS&H 

for the West Corporate Redevelopment & Tree Clearing Compensation. (10 minutes, Staff: 
Mrs. Jolene Berry) 
 
Mr. Chad Ackley from RS&H gave an overview of the project scope, which included a traffic 
control plan, utilities, and a retaining wall. 
 
Member Snare MOVED that the Scope of Services for the Final Design for the the West 
Corporate Redevelopment & Tree Clearing Compensation be approved and that RS&H be 
issued a Purchase Order (PO) for a not to exceed price of $102,740.00 to complete the 
final design.  SECONDED by Member Seraydarian and CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.   
 

  
ITEM 10. Selection of Commission member to serve on an Ad Hoc Committee to update the Airport 

Commission’s By-laws (5 minutes, Mr. Tom Lemmon, Chairman)  
 

It was mentioned by Chairman Lemmon that Vice Chairman Seraydarian would spearhead 
bylaws committee. Mrs. Berry mentioned that Juan Rivera from staff would also be 
involved in the committee. 

 
Member Goodie MOVED that Member Snider and Member Snare be appointed to an 
Ad Hoc Committee with the purpose of working with the Airport Staff to review the 

Item 1



Airport Commission Minutes July 15, 2021 
Page 3 Regular Meeting 
 

current Airport Commission By-laws, and to then report back to the entire Commission 
on any recommended changes.  SECONDED by Member Cabrera and CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
ITEM 11. Approve the Airport Commission’s Annual Meeting Calendar (5 minutes, Staff:  Mrs. Jolene 

Berry) 
 

Member Snare MOVED that the Airport Commission’s schedule of meetings be 
approved and that the staff provide updated calendars as necessary.  SECONDED by 
Member Goodie, Member Pigeon OBSTAINED, and CARRIED.   

 
ITEM 12. Consideration of and Approval of an Ad Hoc Airport Operations Committee to be in place 

for no more than twelve (12) months. (5 minutes, Staff:  Mrs. Jolene Berry)  
 

Vice Chairman Seraydarian MOVED that an Ad Hoc Airport Operations Committee be 
formed and that Member Snare, Member Snider, and Member Goodie be appointed 
to the Committee with the purpose of working with the Airport Staff to advise and 
educate the Commission on matters of airside activities, airport security, airspace 
issues and any other issue dealing with airport operations for a twelve (12) month 
period.  SECONDED by Member Cabrera and CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.   
 

 
INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
ITEM 13. (Reserved for Informational Items) 
 

COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
ITEM 14. Commission Members may make comments or raise questions on matters of interest to 

the Airport Commission. 
 

Member Uzzle MOVED that the meeting adjourn.  SECONDED by Member Snare and CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.   
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:40 P.M. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Secretary      Chairman 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Date Approved 

Item 1



REVIEW OF EXPENSES

Vendor Description Past 30 days FY22 Gross Amount
AMERICAN DISPOSAL COMMERCIAL SVCS, INC AMERICAN DISPOSAL SERVICES 461.48$                        461.48$                               
CINTAS CORP. Medical Supplies 13.65$                          13.65$                                 
COMCAST Cable Service 233.88$                        233.88$                               
EAGLE PROTECTION SERVICES INC SECURITY SERVICES -$                                     
FINLAY FIRE ARFF Truck Service -$                                     
ORACLE ELEVATOR Service Call/Inspections 150.00$                        150.00$                               
M C W SOLUTIONS LLC camera repair/replacement -$                                     
MOOR GREEN ESTATES HOMEOWNERS MOA Fees -$                                     
OLDE TOWNE LANDSCAPING Mowing Services -$                                     
ORKIN EXTERMINATING CO INC Orkin services -$                                     
ADT SECURITY Security Monitoring 31.50$                          31.50$                                 
ATLANTIC SWEEPING SERVICES INC Sweeping Services 380.00$                        380.00$                               
TRUGREEN CHEMLAWN lawn service -$                                     
U S PLANTS INC PLANTS -$                                     
CINTAS CORP. Terminal Mats and Uniforms 558.30$                        558.30$                               
VA BUSINESS SYSTEMS KONICA COPIER LEASE 267.51$                        267.51$                               
VERIZON 703-060-1303 -$                                     
TREAS OF VIRGINIA Public Officials Liability Plan 2,000.00$                     2,000.00$                           
USI INSURANCE SERVICES LLC Storage Tank Liability Insurance 12,531.42$                  12,531.42$                         
WALKERS CRPT CRE/JANTRL SVC JANITORIAL SERVICES 2,110.10$                     2,110.10$                           
WASHINGTON GAS 10529 wakeman dr -$                                     
WASHINGTON GAS 10400 wakeman dr -$                                     
VIRTOWER Flight Tracking Service 1,000.00$                     1,000.00$                           
BRANSCOME PAVING Access Road Paving/Tower Lot Sealcoat 105,415.22$                105,415.22$                       
MULLENS MARKINGS Access Road/Tower Lot Striping 5,758.50$                     5,758.50$                           

Vendor Description Past 30 days FY22 Gross Amount
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10531 TERMINAL $ 9410.22 9,410.22$                           
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10600 HARRY J PARRISH -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10601 OBSERVATION -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 9950 WAKEMAN -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10481 OBSERVATION -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10601 WAKEMAN -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10661 OBSERVATION -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10661 OBSERVATION -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10600 OBSERVATION -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10401 WAKEMAN -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10557 WAKEMAN -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10577 WAKEMAN -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10567 WAKEMAN -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10601 OBSERVATION -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10451 WAKEMAN -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10557 TERMINAL -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10549 TERMINAL -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10541 TERMINAL -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10529 TERMINAL -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10501 TERMINAL -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10547 TERMINAL -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10631 OBSERVATION -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10600 HARRY J PARRISH -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10509 WAKEMAN DR -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10499 OBSERVATION RD -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10501 OBSERVATION RD -$                                     

Vendor Description Past 30 Days FY22 Gross Amount
DELTA AIRPORT CONSULTANTS INC General Engineering -$                                     
DELTA AIRPORT CONSULTANTS INC Contruct Taxiway G/ Taxilane Y 16,375.47$                  16,375.47$                         
REYNOLDS SMITH & HILLS INC Runway 16R/34L Rehab Design 1,607.16$                     1,607.16$                           
CHEMUNG CONSTRUCTION -$                                     
REYNOLDS SMITH & HILLS INC LOMR East Corp Expansion -$                                     
REYNOLDS SMITH & HILLS INC TAXIWAY A Rehab Design 12,531.42$                  12,531.42$                         

Vendor Description Past 30 Days FY22 Gross Amount
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10603 observation -$                                     
MANASSAS, CITY OF   UTILITIES 10605 observation -$                                     
Cintas Tower Mats 32.40$                          32.40$                                 
WALKERS CRPT CRE/JANTRL SVC JANITORIAL SERVICES -$                                     
WASHINGTON GAS 10603 Observation -$                                     

MONTHLY EXPENSES

CITY OF MANASSAS UTILITIES

AIRPORT PROJECTS

TOWER INVOICES

Item 2



Item 4



Item 4



Item 4



0

3

4

9 9

2

3

2

1

5

0

1 1

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Noise Complaints FY 2021-2022

2022

2021

Average

Item 4a



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f O
cc

up
ie

d 
Ti

e-
Do

w
ns

FY2022 Tie-Down Occupancy Rates

Occupany Rate 2021 Monthly Target

Item 4a



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f O
cc

up
ie

d 
H

an
ga

rs
 

FY2022 Hangar Occupancy Rates

Occupancy Rate 2021 Monthly Target

Item 4a



City of Manassas, VA

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING SUMMARY

Report generated: 08/20/2021 15:11
User:             rallabaugh
Program ID:       arthrudt

Page      1

Aging Date:  08/20/2021
Bill Year Range: 2021 to 2022
Customer       Name                                   Phone                     Billed Amount        Adjustments     Principal Paid
                                                                  31 to 60           61 to 90          91 to 120           Over 120
11204          VIRGINIA RAILWAY EXPRESS                                              1,759.90               0.00             264.00
                                                                  1,495.90               0.00               0.00               0.00
36535          THOMPSON, LOREN                                                         670.00               0.00               0.00
                                                                      0.00             335.00             335.00               0.00
36553          KEDDIS, MOHEB                                                           335.00               0.00               0.00
                                                                    335.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
36615          WOOLF, WILLIAM                                                          385.00               0.00               0.00
                                                                    385.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
36864          COWAN GROUP                            571-305-9354                   3,088.00               0.00              88.00
                                                                      0.00           3,000.00               0.00               0.00
38127          GARCIA, MICHAEL                        617-230-5005                     335.00               0.00               0.00
                                                                    335.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
38602          DONBUSH, KEN                                                            240.00               0.00               0.00
                                                                     80.00              80.00              80.00               0.00
42130          CIVIL AIR PATROL                       703-369-4521                      50.00               0.00               0.00
                                                                     50.00               0.00               0.00               0.00
42368          AEROSOLUTIONS GROUP INC                703-257-7008                   2,688.54               0.00               0.00
                                                                  1,344.27           1,344.27               0.00               0.00
48268          DOAV GRANTS                                                           4,593.21               0.00               0.00
                                                                      0.00               0.00               0.00           4,593.21
50290          SMITH, DWAYNE                          951-287-0569                     160.00               0.00               0.00
                                                                     80.00              80.00               0.00               0.00
69555          COMMONWEALTH AVIATION SERVICES LLC     571-425-7584                     240.00             240.00               0.00
                                                                    160.00             160.00             160.00               0.00
305466         MANASSAS FBO LLC                                                     63,147.36             -20.00             581.33
                                                                 62,267.36             278.67               0.00               0.00
306206         M J COLGAN ASSOCIATES                                                 3,075.85               0.00           2,973.53
                                                                    102.32               0.00               0.00               0.00
Report Totals                                                                   Billed Amount        Adjustments     Principal Paid
                        Total Unpaid                              31 to 60           61 to 90          91 to 120           Over 120
                                                                                    80,767.86             220.00           3,906.86
                           77,081.00                             66,634.85           5,277.94             575.00           4,593.21

Item 4b



City of Manassas, VA

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/20/2021 13:54
User:             rallabaugh
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
570      Airport                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

57097400 Use of Money & Property-Gen        

57097400 315200  Leases and Rent            -2,179,340           0  -2,179,340    -355,714.51                 -1,823,625.49   16.3%
57097400 315204  Hangar Rentals               -958,790           0    -958,790    -164,317.58                   -794,472.42   17.1%

     TOTAL Use of Money & Property-Gen      -3,138,130           0  -3,138,130    -520,032.09                 -2,618,097.91   16.6%

57097600 Sales & Connections                

57097600 317510  Airport Tie-Dow               -70,000           0     -70,000     -19,941.29                    -50,058.71   28.5%
57097600 317520  Airport Fuel Fl              -208,390           0    -208,390     -62,752.16                   -145,637.84   30.1%
57097600 317530  Airport Securit               -52,000           0     -52,000     -15,204.16                    -36,795.84   29.2%
57097600 317535  Airport Car Ren               -16,000           0     -16,000        -768.74                    -15,231.26    4.8%

     TOTAL Sales & Connections                -346,390           0    -346,390     -98,666.35                   -247,723.65   28.5%

57097700 Other Local Rev-General            

57097700 318000  Miscellaneous R                -2,500           0      -2,500        -600.73                     -1,899.27   24.0%
57097700 318426  Card Replacemen                  -200           0        -200         -35.00                       -165.00   17.5%
57097700 318650  Airport Commerc                -6,600           0      -6,600         -25.00                     -6,575.00     .4%

     TOTAL Other Local Rev-General              -9,300           0      -9,300        -660.73                     -8,639.27    7.1%

57097900 State Non-Categorical Aid-Gen      

57097900 322071  VA State Reimbu               -35,000           0     -35,000            .00                    -35,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL State Non-Categorical Aid-Gen       -35,000           0     -35,000            .00                    -35,000.00     .0%

57098200 Federal Non-Categorical Aid        

57098200 332010  FAA Tower Rent                -15,580           0     -15,580      -2,596.00                    -12,984.00   16.7%
57098200 332011  FAA Tower Reimb               -25,700           0     -25,700            .00                    -25,700.00     .0%

Item 4b

https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuIJuFiO%2Bw1Uq9tvkBIp2EQOy7Baf8u9UR90jdcQIHioulej67%2FQRCM%2FbQl%2BZK0G
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3tIqFd0a0Q1YW9H0IwrM1gBAPAWxlL6AohXVLu%2B%2FBHvYEVA3caYhkjxXhYUyPog
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pcbWEl5IzOMKC0fib0YIT0RtckWDymd2mkz%2BbrM8inHHckmn7ikkbHZnSbA4ypcT
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS4ztORIinV9F4p%2BYnN0XRDg2EvoXUZdIfJfb17LZvm96jw%2Foib9sgFiisTAR5TD
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6W%2FRDlG9ivuE0mVw39SR30tyMGUTf8g1fskOl6FXWYohWygC7mHSsci4weset8k
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DoOZkyHDBdt5M0M%2BWGPTVhSqpDG5Dm5vqvagnm%2Bzwgn8bWq7UcQpodxb9jb5Q8Hq
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Z1t77GePiHEH9Fugo3AYHtQ9ZgQqRM4fOKCFKqecnYKhpFRs%2FhxhfgmkSfePn10
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCoYYoHLnJOG39x8uqo2Q9T1iuBg2VpvWjzdaKzIflNQyS2vn8SB6J2U5o94ZguX
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6D%2F5DIA63fr5DHnLQFRAjwTn2YWZSfBHxVagWdAgglfsiYsdPGpGOvM5A%2Bl06TE
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0BQwJxJx0T1qnl0Vbd3V65l%2BpPnNJrXllD9bW0ajnoGoe4QaSlX0qwgjJkb2UJb%2B
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zuCH%2F3lrvIqrzyHbKca9fXInXKH63ikrrrRvxWIenjWdkiuvs7aqhNc28Yqw4m3C
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=208MjXmdmZi%2Bhk%2FGe1%2FDwMJJY5p%2F3cimylSafxQaYI2I0aOe%2FfWsRuWArr%2BF8tVK


City of Manassas, VA

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/20/2021 13:54
User:             rallabaugh
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
570      Airport                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

     TOTAL Federal Non-Categorical Aid         -41,280           0     -41,280      -2,596.00                    -38,684.00    6.3%

57099100 OFS-Contribution from Surplus      

57099100 346400  Contr Surplus-N            -1,400,000           0  -1,400,000            .00                 -1,400,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL OFS-Contribution from Surplus    -1,400,000           0  -1,400,000            .00                 -1,400,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Airport                          -4,970,100           0  -4,970,100    -621,955.17                 -4,348,144.83   12.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,970,100           0  -4,970,100    -621,955.17                 -4,348,144.83

Item 4b

https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNyoOba7tkL5II4MEMdZ%2BN%2BP%2BN1%2BG0HUmVCsAJZdh5DSGGXtQBlGJefRFPmyw6p3


City of Manassas, VA

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/20/2021 13:55
User:             rallabaugh
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Airport                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

57003703 Airport Operations                 

57003703 411000  Salaries and Wa               607,700           0     607,700      45,385.36            .00     562,314.64    7.5%
57003703 411020  Board and Elect                10,000           0      10,000       4,700.00            .00       5,300.00   47.0%
57003703 412000  S&W-On-Call                    23,300           0      23,300       1,977.70            .00      21,322.30    8.5%
57003703 416000  S&W-Overtime                   25,000           0      25,000         889.79            .00      24,110.21    3.6%
57003703 416010  Hours Worked on                   800           0         800          24.19            .00         775.81    3.0%
57003703 420000  Employee Benefi               266,500           0     266,500            .00            .00     266,500.00     .0%
57003703 420002  Deferred Compen                     0           0           0         151.27            .00        -151.27  100.0%
57003703 420004  FICA                                0           0           0       4,045.02            .00      -4,045.02  100.0%
57003703 420006  Virginia Retire                     0           0           0       3,573.92            .00      -3,573.92  100.0%
57003703 420008  Group Health                        0           0           0       3,726.73            .00      -3,726.73  100.0%
57003703 420010  Worker's Compen                     0           0           0         274.93            .00        -274.93  100.0%
57003703 420012  Group Term Life                     0           0           0         349.55            .00        -349.55  100.0%
57003703 420014  Long Term Disab                     0           0           0         106.77            .00        -106.77  100.0%
57003703 420031  Car Allowance                   6,030           0       6,030         507.69            .00       5,522.31    8.4%
57003703 431000  Professional Se                75,000           0      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%
57003703 431004  Legal Fees                     25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
57003703 432000  Temporary Help                  2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
57003703 435000  Print Bind Phot                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
57003703 436000  Advertising Ser                60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%
57003703 439000  Other Purchased                18,000           0      18,000         500.00       5,500.00      12,000.00   33.3%
57003703 441000  Information Tec                57,830           0      57,830       9,640.00            .00      48,190.00   16.7%
57003703 441005  Phones and Voic                18,170           0      18,170       3,030.00            .00      15,140.00   16.7%
57003703 441045  IT GIS Mapping                  8,020           0       8,020       1,340.00            .00       6,680.00   16.7%
57003703 441050  IT Purchases Mi                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
57003703 442000  Motor Vehicle C                49,380           0      49,380       8,230.00            .00      41,150.00   16.7%
57003703 444000  Cost Allocation               182,960           0     182,960      30,500.00            .00     152,460.00   16.7%
57003703 447000  Radio Charges                   1,550           0       1,550         260.00            .00       1,290.00   16.8%
57003703 451001  Utilities                      20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
57003703 451002  City Utility Ch               127,000           0     127,000       8,299.94            .00     118,700.06    6.5%
57003703 452003  Cell Phone Char                 4,500           0       4,500         735.85            .00       3,764.15   16.4%
57003703 452007  Cable/Satellite                 3,000           0       3,000         233.88            .00       2,766.12    7.8%
57003703 452008  Telephone Servi                   500           0         500           5.25            .00         494.75    1.1%
57003703 453000  Insurance                      55,500           0      55,500      10,169.00            .00      45,331.00   18.3%
57003703 454001  Operating Lease                 3,500           0       3,500         267.51            .00       3,232.49    7.6%
57003703 455001  Mileage                         1,000           0       1,000          57.62            .00         942.38    5.8%
57003703 455002  Training and Tr                12,500           0      12,500            .00            .00      12,500.00     .0%
57003703 455005  Meeting / Busin                 8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
57003703 458000  Dues Membership                 6,500           0       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0%
57003703 458099  Miscellaneous E                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
57003703 461000  Office Supplies                 3,500           0       3,500          30.00            .00       3,470.00     .9%

Item 4b

https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HudKj9YeO8Ckf4Lud6B84Ol5C4r3iiM%2B6yLhScj1zw7Sl%2BJxOLEDlG76go38vLyZ
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQyahlVVjrMEXGcCEMfCwGH%2FTBmrJm4h9QktSx3XD2uLddblLtmhEfcfteGnqt92
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VO603QZo%2FVwA3TxROH8m154djLKcvkDPf%2FBRMIJik8iet8SowEMQj0QL4CLCeDfG
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0wIcBof%2BOGnC3RmmBA%2FRGyHc9M910QVVa0SSzEBbN6mU28n%2FyaYZAYeEDTZP22t
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FEmgAgyelXj2OGx%2BGOmEAmHEg8aW7KbMQ6fnHIdqlv0tyHoCxggx3pSYG3nWrGI0
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdV%2FymtIa13G%2FMNSQVnh5K1HRsHYpibdMaLnXF5spmLfK%2FxHVU%2FBOy7V%2B5mkh2p0
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35awd3BTuRew1jQg29BSrgOlOKef%2FStvkNAGfgUAcHqJhmYY6RxFH2rrhOlOKhH7
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkD10WWMEwMWsyA6k4GkgyvugoCvygUAN9XAgpZwyecEp9obEZfGUBjoG0WjKo9F
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSJXi73C13sQrKXAnNxTXmLI2rFhOMC8QfnYsw45rWIkpZ2qPRjH1DliLS5xjZui
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=30gsyMZkKPJemxBUHBQlecCxgGcw2yiLkT66cPlwwOpyID%2BPVUiC90zIJ2Qv%2FPcD
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qd%2FdsdO0fp5CnuFZf3hRISmfMXVMkHgSpiOzzoy79QGjkZRiRrzXUE%2FyChkkwvH
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFDkaiNekDtWtuTLbfqBkCdUJhlOWC%2F8VITbaBODWGyP7tyggrhF%2FdBmpqtwu8kh
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qPjVmDpgnIgqV0OCzaBIDh2fjV3%2FPR1HwhGiS6%2FAcHM8EqaD%2FZhmNzsGX0v339R
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tfuM6l0NPL2rqS4Z8werHZYrPEsgPXB60vZee3wnhJoIhZfOTnYk1JRKJKSeD7L
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eibw4%2B6YrK9T8kIejsJB8HXp9U8Do2UqIoHP8UfbiT%2BVlUFCAdw1d73Yrd0guUvr
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4z%2F7fEzRMogK7DKbA9tTQCy%2B%2BnAZYwS6%2FBWoAxkBEAYQ8ppjwHYrQVfTSfBEhULi
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0rb8RTrH%2BAFfWE%2Fi0bzzaH38PpgY%2Fo3ItmdurJJ2GAcgA6l%2B5MGFC%2BCxb7GpRklu
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I5KyMUyLeHorjF16eh8AQHsWQ%2FFw3iKVa1MFzZYtHbPhYFkZsv7JntSCXmjcEkcz
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFZw7knhGqCZhfDhUAV3gO9431qvMfQ3bVwvTwviI7%2BTurzQg0SEOLZFTZ8pTamj
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTZBzmyubctmqoGB5l3wdS7LMFl9NUvGfO%2FGIKaNgOoCONZwsYuW%2FDMrRkeiJHgv
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfIbKIMMvnfVe4o4dKIEoQnQzT0pv0ejsB7B2dpM2YZhx0k1LbsUVmg0FdIu7u8q
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PP2oLV3Ll%2BveQUJGuSchCfDNAu9U1l%2BzNAgnzfumnb9x6eX%2B14LVGrl1aE0RdcGI
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0aTA4kMFSa%2B3XNdaOD7XBU14GBygVY4cia4xOVEd90r1NiiOA%2B3b2hUQXveAwA8k
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AlUUh8bVvEGHUnVlw%2FYH3xhEhGxmaR8WwbJpz%2Fozg8OuX%2FQgg8XaPAV7HCgaGyo
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cEtRr5hqFGsa2j6B%2FN6X0hCji23m6UXsoxBHWexvUfaE4nb7T9zI10%2Fy54gX9N1E
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnZy1vZybXbIFpgCodbXKoU6frUjGGVNlM61f0%2F0iiiL%2FJFGNg%2FODlSCmHAPNBgt
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=71TSkjvZhn3kp64zPkho4bp6x0cn9NrsRVKmt0uo%2B%2BnDW6LWIUDqa9%2BdiTyHnsly
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dj%2FURgpgI90pHNfO0j5GOfZQFZfXPxud3awcGQmz1WTmXpnIDdcmF1IyOsgAxf8Y
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3SH0vWK5sOj6YRPAYKSMa38cCwzVNFSup7lfBcO%2F5YTpNoRniD7AF03Ga5Po7HC
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBbx10b8VAtVzqaphu0s3prmz874DODr9hFUVVpp1sg9n1Vlq85UqLG868Bu7aXS
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWZSr%2BSiGdDFTlgAufvc%2BH0CDjD9RRYapNt88Zfl32rojUrl8dB%2BGtfQaNWWEqHT
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZvoVafQ6poF1wsAx1pgz%2FgXHf0JelGCTiJDYp%2Fcq5h8aGamqE1A7iusZqTLtcAS
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XOM%2FpwY772hK4njhg0HsgftvjS83nE3l%2FEsJL8YpFLXlYqXRgTqhNBHAXGBQrCZ
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjUY7Ng1LSf%2FKgGUlSXK3me8n8YEEjP%2B%2BsU5ydN6cFidW9awszVTreFqaBVFmsma
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjPgI9kkzizM2y7xK6Jn2J1PTxv8FZu%2B%2Bu8eP0ZdI3h%2BJwo8Lvhlm7wU12DdukC5
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atET%2BP7gUEN5u3J6V7wIOTCcLSK6DW3sO3LhtJIO2oCo9KoQIR57eRXUGKig0Q0%2B
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n70NCt4To2FPduHoXMfhyUtfRpd6spxWhJfRVpic8%2Fgmn%2FNdibOETXp2yoYwtAPS
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZFN%2BaBicBQUtrFeVW1Cdrl2%2FKhiDCbDqqiBrcSE%2BN31cEtPIOyyNsnnw%2FGT7Vsk
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BDYhXtneF4tOV7cicTcdiH0ITEsbVYWPS%2B9tG3Ga9Egh9wAFU3XKTQ55u6%2Fl72Qd
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oF9nZMDNzUdHEGZVjlZ6ybBz0lN066ZMYeiVFOmtLtDx6OgrRJ4B040RI%2BUXhgdE


City of Manassas, VA

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/20/2021 13:55
User:             rallabaugh
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Airport                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

57003703 462000  Other Supplies                  5,000           0       5,000         454.28            .00       4,545.72    9.1%
57003703 463000  Books and Subsc                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
57003703 464000  Uniforms and Sa                 3,500           0       3,500         630.53            .00       2,869.47   18.0%
57003703 471000  Equipment & Mac                46,000           0      46,000            .00      12,413.50      33,586.50   27.0%

     TOTAL Airport Operations                1,765,740           0   1,765,740     140,096.78      17,913.50   1,607,729.72    8.9%

57003710 Airport Maintenance                

57003710 433000  Maintenance Ser                55,000           0      55,000         858.98            .00      54,141.02    1.6%
57003710 433001  Refuse Collecti                 6,000           0       6,000         461.48            .00       5,538.52    7.7%
57003710 433003  Janitorial Serv                25,000           0      25,000       1,273.18            .00      23,726.82    5.1%
57003710 433006  Mowing Services                17,200           0      17,200            .00            .00      17,200.00     .0%
57003710 433008  HVAC                            8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
57003710 433009  Elevator Servic                 6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
57003710 433010  Snow Removal                   25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
57003710 433012  Airfield Lighti                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
57003710 433014  Elevator Inspec                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
57003710 433015  Vehicle/Apparat                35,000           0      35,000            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0%
57003710 439000  Other Purchased                36,000           0      36,000            .00            .00      36,000.00     .0%
57003710 439004  Paving Services                65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%
57003710 439008  Hazmat Disposal                17,000           0      17,000            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0%
57003710 439014  Security Servic                92,000           0      92,000       1,306.50            .00      90,693.50    1.4%
57003710 454004  Miscellaneous R                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
57003710 462000  Other Supplies                 26,000           0      26,000          91.95            .00      25,908.05     .4%
57003710 462001  Tools                          10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
57003710 462044  Airfield Lighti                15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
57003710 462046  Airport Hanger                 20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
57003710 462047  Airfield Suppli                11,000           0      11,000            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0%
57003710 462048  Security Suppli                20,000           0      20,000         104.00            .00      19,896.00     .5%
57003710 462052  Terminal Ground                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
57003710 462067  Maintenance Sup                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
57003710 466000  Building and Re                35,000           0      35,000            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0%
57003710 467000  Fuels/Oils/Lubr                11,500           0      11,500            .00            .00      11,500.00     .0%
57003710 468000  Vehicle/Equipme                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
57003710 471000  Equipment & Mac                60,000           0      60,000            .00      47,350.00      12,650.00   78.9%

     TOTAL Airport Maintenance                 634,700           0     634,700       4,096.09      47,350.00     583,253.91    8.1%

57003711 FAA Tower Nonreimbursable          

57003711 433000  Maintenance Ser                14,000           0      14,000            .00            .00      14,000.00     .0%

Item 4b

https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dyxwzyGG6qWuP6URPM8waMBV0tx3Uo%2BVUyJlFZ7GD2LZCwHuaH50cTm5ZARrf%2BMQ
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0GijTljbr9Ggb8ih2EESHgh9968NpmoFGnQDYKmALjXu3NOQM3V8f%2BbuSLch5hL
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDzOXEYYJ7Vxay8ytAMJmcPI7gg0O0zlAkRTWDdkzyFQur6xrHybsQPGRX1LDlyu
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TzBeB3bR1q1XogvfjRtpSnvt2YZVf6VHQ1POAcQ0LWcJUkAelc%2B5TJmbG84gYM%2BX
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1DnzgS4FlZm6fDwnznlz7Wx6fY1D6D6e4iv9u6mROwYLJi9dbO2SkY56%2BL96Vbk
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FUaivpYIueknEou0RIGVXCsEYxd%2BIWO7z%2Fw1VwZNQZqUbsevunlwkdWx%2FzCirU%2FN
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nAjk7RkMye56oDM70dxqFYB2qnrPiDsdKaoHtB7vLZ%2Fr0%2Bt5k34iF%2BxvPVBxhaUK
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BGorL7GxwMp1AE7WeEH70qJBUdUd7q9XWy%2FBXnkDYxWB%2B%2FBeHLpmkGHkU%2FfXYMl
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrjfF9SOlUpNXjJUU3Jer3WWs0xNsybcYQA3hXy1AEg2ngVmTs7hbrEzQ4QmuWD%2F
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cdxr%2BT5CZVUylb%2FVgk27nnN3Vx1HgqGFeLzIDazvsJ%2BSoRGmjbany%2BVRw8SRnEn
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbMSj9oY1E4njkat6eAIBRq5kaRr5qL7atCkXF1vSEnUMCk71%2B3tOSo2KKMqK7UH
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2mIgypW1zf0NuQyC2HfNxdv7XE8iZjm2vPsyVLFbV%2F9mdSHuBnFdr2hXEiOdrSx
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLJwb56vz3FjGKoRtBvzIuBCvBDdpslREJ1J9C8W6dO1ubO0dB2F8zNyCzxlr9t%2B
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9iO5A5N8mUSHb8fCLswew7Q90mAgrmuxhvoMLTwRIQPQsv0PPFpFogyY52Wr6Kp
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rP4T5QIeog5gf%2F4XqkYKibWShcC7GjhV9U4mw7T%2FvlkqnnTiYnKjSCOric8jV7RE
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rbhg%2FD%2FMStLUB6ifrEShUeN%2Bjs8AAVq1Sf56sbUYzyPkZ%2FAtL9JsFGIHwHZuWsa1
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TwnAzjP9OS4YPVc14WDZ6oP0tRlSiBuDNQGVowb%2BCFjSfyRSaGdXsZTGmeCZzHhk
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezvsiJGkVmvH2KuswuxBkZO%2FRrxbq3dcTEshpD1U9qiHGEf5nwmUgeVg1%2BGRX91M
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gc5gj%2FTMWh%2BVZnlvkEAgTCjT7%2Brpc%2BoBrpnZHdlRpoYwrOEpLKufvrTpypY6zeWp
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7Az374tQ5n0q%2BsJURKCG09oUk07RwEc1KXM3wztpdOzrxsLON4hy5ST9NjmdDic
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwW5r8Z6%2FwbW8R3zCHDdoa3iQziFlprCPdUIROzfx3Q5YfeIWuA6nPyT45EQ95Hs
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxZYjsVzYdDQNa8jHjwvDoWvTCVZBrltPehLKZLQHAzBjNpDJsscLc56L6nHJ0sK
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stWdpBmPfLKvS0JzwJOT5I5XBrhTni%2BhQ8Em%2FWhalxlQKnCCRdxzSSSuvcu%2BcW2p
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHahK9HON0fmvpui7DTirCoH1H6cZ0tZ0qeWUADFIU9C3d3wE%2FZETu8hDd6zY1la
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYdSplPmdZ7dBOnonjBJQkcmSQmYLvvCf5lp8vEv8vhKDjV%2BYqV3Jp8LW%2BuAvCV%2F
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gryeRWJt%2BA%2F%2Bb1DgA5IlqiuvQ8Rb5jhEJ0sLKcVxl08OdSQCrgqAWJmxSkbKRtl
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BsmImN1OOtwkvlm40Fosds4pd9ulMXJwFix4uouYzVlZ2NN%2BEip62PKu%2Bo8WNWV
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VLBbtODfD0hh%2BSzFtnRV2EmqBbL56EeM%2FYNLt7thjd%2FVonwSRLHriaqICePyleSS
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6a9Cz%2BJ7eonxkfZSWGrashcI9sBUFlmA%2FdSjhfRGOdA%2FkcC9YISKkunGNsq%2Bfj%2B9
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77A1vLckGTL1PQ0ayr7pJx6vm8iymbLDPSiX53onoJHDkxSWZsj5fiBFB3Z9vFqj
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ZfeHESLzTfZcENsZhsZNbk%2F1BbytjF2RbJMxb91U2ZA995s2rUHvwFFzKgU0D%2FE
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQ5xCfiJXcKLqEeUA%2BPhH7pFhRFGEJObLmhqVS1P3kbauxu%2FsKRrSsQLLIb3zYVI


City of Manassas, VA

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 08/20/2021 13:55
User:             rallabaugh
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2022 99

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Airport                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET      USED

57003711 433008  HVAC                            2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
57003711 433009  Elevator Servic                 3,000           0       3,000         150.00            .00       2,850.00    5.0%
57003711 433014  Elevator Inspec                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
57003711 462000  Other Supplies                  3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FAA Tower Nonreimbursable            23,500           0      23,500         150.00            .00      23,350.00     .6%

57003712 FAA Tower Reimbursable             

57003712 433000  Maintenance Ser                14,000           0      14,000         882.28            .00      13,117.72    6.3%
57003712 451002  City Utility Ch                18,500           0      18,500       1,110.28            .00      17,389.72    6.0%
57003712 451003  Heating Fuel Oi                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FAA Tower Reimbursable               33,500           0      33,500       1,992.56            .00      31,507.44    5.9%

57003713 Airport-Special Projects           

57003713 416000  S&W-Overtime                    3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
57003713 433003  Janitorial Serv                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
57003713 439000  Other Purchased                15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
57003713 439014  Security Servic                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
57003713 462000  Other Supplies                 12,000           0      12,000            .00            .00      12,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Airport-Special Projects             33,000           0      33,000            .00            .00      33,000.00     .0%

57003793 Airprt Capex-Finance-Debt/Trsf     

57003793 462000  Other Supplies                100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
57003793 481001  Principal - Bon               211,030           0     211,030     180,000.00            .00      31,030.00   85.3%
57003793 481021  Interest - Bond                30,170           0      30,170      13,531.88            .00      16,638.12   44.9%
57003793 492575  Transfer to Air             1,682,000           0   1,682,000   1,582,000.00            .00     100,000.00   94.1%
57003793 496004  Contrib to Net                456,460           0     456,460            .00            .00     456,460.00     .0%

     TOTAL Airprt Capex-Finance-Debt/Trsf    2,479,660           0   2,479,660   1,775,531.88            .00     704,128.12   71.6%

     TOTAL Airport                           4,970,100           0   4,970,100   1,921,867.31      65,263.50   2,982,969.19   40.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,970,100           0   4,970,100   1,921,867.31      65,263.50   2,982,969.19

Item 4b

https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6fKP%2BMaD30pIRkwelRV3XmcF6cIwSUSlhTkmOxZjObhk9bQxU%2FynS79etl%2FvMeL
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GYSvbFCKQFXh3iz9vTLraeHxN64Oj4CioLfwrgHEsCPivPaggXZw5PzYlFGuINWW
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqGR7a8hYT0EKU91WNiSU5Rcjl093t%2FG3BTCCN8la1kJrqnl8TRbNBc%2Fk1xnsHwT
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDx3mg3RxBT0MO3RxhgNmLCYCbz6gcBv0ggm7oqio8fabctq8D3zSa%2B91PwacjnX
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fm3vMARPqVLn4FcRa5mHq8DLcOyDLgZFbY3f7qgFz%2FUu7AXYpVI87y4vCfJGMlD0
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s4zFCVdXP9ott3vap15BJKwEvWnHxIEYqpXBdLrSY4dGlqI7L%2FbNZ1frvk6hf1Zd
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9S80BKEZ%2BEH8lIbjIEOAIQNIsGpdK3WHUEAuceDoR2rxJ45FlCwvrRSgxk1zdfY
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCk%2FBSfaocnZaylifE7SGdBw7IOeyVLkB6loZQBr1MMglbDF77JnLrvdXsAjS%2B2P
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTn8%2FKyH1leH6%2BCZq%2FVRZPdWD1aSpPrNV7hAb6%2Brm1X61%2FTyq7r%2F6UgEg8u3rYcr
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwzypDWP6WZGrrZhpLzE5HwArIBft0AHeU6OBAL6EIsY9L77EV%2BuMtd3uymfjP%2BY
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3z2kvWAJ%2FudwIKB%2BhdtxT1t5q80jL4uEozwVZ7jFEDY03fBDV9QttRMY5AFCjUqM
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFKPsFkNJv1YPLQbE3yrP1nCAKBif24wUIj%2ByEBZHr89KB2BQA2FKYcE5OsczVCw
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FMKgnqW8%2B31dybrDoNcaPpZpQAmspjvy4iH5ja7IWjvXsfLfpXzb1byry0cHECQ
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HW4P2BQWoxVVYIvOEXV%2B8f5OuYSoXqUp2krQmmv1tJPXt4tHkCwzDe2sdUaugV1J
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9v9u7cvb08FVaKAH%2FBfLoFtV%2F2FbMYPSZsxJJV1IQ2%2BaXekxwVI1js7CMSQqxZc3
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vd2%2FZNm5rDnL%2FDqKr3eLKSEZA7m6WnyJBLFsTOS9KWXTDx0nNWVjuecXiuJ07hOU
https://muniscore.manassasva.gov/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hmZLUsF8zbQbqtt4oxY187mKjvb4ELuzUZC9n11aBdY3J%2BHyVarfv5s8%2Fz6qnxJ


MANASSAS REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION  
 

 
 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2021 
 
TIME ESTIMATE: 15 Minutes 
 
AGENDA TITLE: Presentation of the Patrol Frank G. Brewer Memorial Aerospace Award in the 

Organization Category to the Airport and Commission from the Virginia Wing 
Commander, Colonel Elizabeth Sydow 

 
RECOMMENDATION: N/A 
 
MOTION: N/A 
 
DATE LAST CONSIDERED BY 
COMMISSION: N/A – Information Only 
 
SUMMARY AND/OR COMMENTS: This will be a presentation by the Civil Air Patrol of the Frank G. Brewer Memorial 

Aerospace Award. 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 
  
STAFF CONTACT: Chairman Lemmon 
 
 
 
 
Airport Director  
 
 

Item 5



 

  

  
VIRGINIA WING 

 
COLONEL ELIZABETH A. SYDOW  

 
Colonel Elizabeth “Liz” Sydow is the Commander of Civil Air Patrol’s 
Virginia Wing. In this role, she provides leadership and mentorship to 
the wing’s 1,700 adult and teen members and ensures accomplishment 
of CAP’s missions in the wing. She is also responsible for the wing’s 
budget consisting of federal, state and corporate funds, and manages 
the wing’s strategic goals.  
 
On 1 March 2019, Colonel Sydow became Civil Air Patrol’s first National 
Diversity Officer, holding the position until 25 May 2021.  In this role, 
she advised the National Commander and staff on the impact of 
diversity on mission effectiveness, recruiting and retention, 
organizational progress, and actions to promote diversity. 
 
Colonel Sydow joined CAP as a cadet in 1978, progressing through the cadet program and earning the 
General Carl A. Spaatz Award in 1987, CAP’s highest youth program award, and promoted to cadet 
colonel. She is a 1988 distinguished graduate of Pennsylvania State University’s ROTC program.  
 
Prior to assuming her current positions, Colonel Sydow served in a variety of roles at the wing level 
including vice wing commander, chief of staff, and plans and programs officer. She has also served as 
a cadet programs officer, squadron deputy commander for cadets, professional development officer, 
finance officer, and squadron commander across four different wings.   
 
Colonel Sydow is a CAP liaison officer at the National Response Recovery Center.  She has served 
twelve times on the staff of encampment, a week-long training program for CAP cadets. She served 
as an encampment commander and deputy commander, as well as planned four as project officer.  
 
She is a retired Air Force colonel, serving on active duty as a civil engineer from January 1989 through 
February 2000 before transferring to the Air Force Reserve.  Her active duty service includes 
positions on squadron and major command civil engineer staffs and as an instructor of readiness and 
engineering management at the Civil Engineer School at the Air Force Institute of Technology.   
 
As a Reservist, she served at squadron, group, and major command and on a Civil Engineer Staff 
Augmentation Team.  She served on active duty tours including Commander, 90th Civil Engineer 
Squadron; Deputy Commander, 90th Mission Support Group; Deputy Commander, 50th Mission 
Support Group; on the Air Force Space Command civil engineer staff; and in the Office of the 
Secretary of Defense.  She retired from active duty on 1 January 2016 with over 27 years of service. 
 
Colonel Sydow is married with three children.   

Item 5



 
EDUCATION 
1988 Bachelor of Science, Industrial and Management Systems Engineering, Pennsylvania State University, PA 
1993 Masters of Science, Technology Management, South Dakota School of Mines and Technology, SD 
1993 Squadron Officers School (residence), Maxwell AFB, AL 
2005 Air Command and Staff College (non-residence), Maxwell AFB, AL 
2008 Air War College (non-residence), Maxwell AFB, AL 
2012 Advanced Joint Professional Military Education, Joint Forces Staff College, Norfolk, VA 

 
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE AND AIR FORCE AWARDS AND DECORATIONS 
Defense Superior Service Medal 
Meritorious Service Medal with four oak leaf clusters 
Air Force Commendation Medal with two oak leaf clusters 
Air Force Achievement Medal 
National Defense Service Medal with one device 
Global War on Terrorism Service Medal 
Military Outstanding Volunteer Service Medal with one oak leaf cluster 
Air Force Nuclear Deterrence Operations Service Medal with one oak leaf cluster 
Air Force Longevity Service Medal with five oak leaf clusters 
Armed Forces Reserve Medal with hourglass and 2 “M” devices 

 
CIVIL AIR PATROL AWARDS AND DECORATIONS 
Distinguished Service Award 
Exceptional Service Award with three devices 
Meritorious Service Award with four devices 
National Commander’s Commendation Award 
Wing Commander’s Commendation Award with seven devices 
Achievement Award 
 
CIVIL AIR PATROL SPECIALTY TRACK RATINGS
Command, Master Rating 
Cadet Programs, Master Rating 
Professional Development, Master Rating 
Personnel, Master Rating 
Administration, Master Rating 

Finance, Senior Rating 
Aerospace Education, Technician Rating 
Communications, Technician Rating 
Emergency Services, Technician Rating 
Safety, Technician Rating

 
CIVIL AIR PATROL EMERGENCY SERVICES RATINGS
Incident Commander Level 3 
Operations Section Chief 
Planning Section Chief 
Air Operations Branch Director 
Ground Branch Director 
Logistics Section Chief 
Mission Observer 

Mission Scanner 
Mission Radio Operator 
Mission Staff Assistant 
Point of Distribution 
Shelter Field Guide Course 
Urban Direction Finding 

 
OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS 
Joint Qualified Officer, Level III 
Air War College “Excellent” Graduate (non-residence), 2008 
Civil Engineer Master Badge 
Gill Robb Wilson Award, 2008 
Yeager Award, 1994 
General Carl A. Spaatz Award, #836, 1985 
Second Degree Black Belt, Tae Kwon Do, 2016 
 
(Current as of 2 June 2021) 

Item 5



Item 6



Item 7



Item 10



Manassas Regional Airport                                                   Minimum Standards 

Established: DRAFT                                                                        Page 23 

Deleted: September 28, 202

Deleted: 0

 
Section 10.3 Facilities 
 
 The Operator shall lease from the Airport sufficient land to lease or construct the following 
facilities: 
 
1. A building that will provide a minimum of two hundred fifty (250) SF of properly lighted 

and heated office space with immediate access to customer waiting area/lounge and 
sanitary restrooms. 

 
2. A paved Apron or hangar space sufficient to tie down, park, and maneuver a minimum of 

two (2) Small Aircraft, a minimum thirty two hundred (3,200) SF.    
 
3. A paved parking area that complies with the City of Manassas parking requirements for 

customer and employee parking. 
 
4. With the prior written permission of the Commission, these requirements may be satisfied 

by a sublease of such space from an existing Full-Service FBO, Franchise holder, or 
Leaseholder. 

 
 

Article 11 Flight Training (SASO) 
 
Section 11.1 Statement of Concept 
 
 A Flight Training business engages in instructing pilots in dual and solo flight training, in 
fixed and/or rotary wing Aircraft, and provides such related ground school instruction as is 
necessary for taking a written examination and flight check ride for the category or categories of 
pilot certificates and or ratings involved. 
 
Section 11.2 Minimum Standards 
 
 Except as otherwise provided in any Agreement between the Operator and the Airport, the 
Operator shall provide the following services and equipment: 
 
1. A Flight Training Operator shall meet all the appropriate requirements under Code of 

Federal Aviation Regulations 14 (CFR) Part 61,141 and or 142. 
 
2. A minimum of one (1) fixed wing or one (1) rotary wing Aircraft. Aircraft can be either 

owned or leased to the Operator. 
a. Non-Tenant Operators are limited to one (1) fixed wing or one (1) rotary wing 

Aircraft. Non-Tenant Operators who operate more than one (1) Aircraft will be 
considered a Non-Franchise Tenant and will be required to meet facility requirements 
as spelt out in Section 11.3. 

 
3. A minimum of one (1) currently FAA Certificated pilot, with appropriate Instructor Rating 

and current FAA medical certificate, if applicable, on duty during the appropriate business 
hours. 

Item 10



Manassas Regional Airport                                                   Minimum Standards 

Established: DRAFT                                                                        Page 24 

Deleted: September 28, 202

Deleted: 0

 
4. Maintain hours of operation sufficient to meet public demand. 
 
5. Provide insurance coverage in amounts not less than specified in Appendix A.   
 
Section 11.3 Facilities 
 
 The Operator shall lease from the Airport sufficient land to lease or construct the following 
facilities: 
 
1. A building which will provide a minimum of three hundred (300) SF of properly lighted 

and heated classroom and office space and have immediate access to customer waiting 
area/lounge and sanitary restrooms. 

 
2. A paved Apron or hangar space sufficient to tie down, park, and maneuver a minimum of 

one (1) Small Aircraft, a minimum sixteen hundred (1,600) SF. 
 
3. Adequate classroom training aids that may include mock-ups, pictures, slides, video and/or 

digital media to provide proper ground school instructions.   
 
4. A paved parking area that complies with the City of Manassas parking requirements for 

customer and employee parking. 
 
5.  With the prior written permission of the Commission, these requirements may be satisfied 

by a sublease of such space from an existing Full-Service FBO, Franchise holder, or 
Leaseholder. 

 
 

Article 12 Aircraft Sales (SASO) 
 
Section 12.1 Statement of Concept 
 
 An Aircraft Sales business engages in purchasing and selling of new and/or used Aircraft 
through various methods including matching potential customers with an Aircraft (brokering), 
assisting a customer in the purchase or sale of an Aircraft, or purchasing used Aircraft and 
marketing them to potential purchasers. 
 
Section 12.2 Minimum Standards 
 
 Except as otherwise provided in any Agreement between the Operator and the Airport, the 
Operator engaged in the sale of new and/or used Aircraft shall provide the following services: 
 
1. Maintain a Commercial Dealers License for the sale of Aircraft in the Commonwealth of 

Virginia.  
 
2. A minimum of one (1) currently FAA Certificated pilot, with appropriate ratings for the 

Aircraft to be demonstrated. 
 

Deleted: six hundred

Deleted: 6

Item 10



MANASSAS REGIONAL AIRPORT COMMISSION  
 

 
 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2021 
 
TIME ESTIMATE: 10 Minutes 
 
AGENDA TITLE: Recommend to City Council the pay-off of Series 2016 Bonds in the amount of 

$359,148.55. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve staff’s recommendation to pay-off the Airport’s Series 2016 Bonds.  
 
MOTION: I move that the Commission recommend to City Council the pay-off of the Airport’s 

Series 2016 Bond in the amount of $359,148.55. 
 
DATE LAST CONSIDERED BY 
COMMISSION: N/A 
 
SUMMARY AND/OR COMMENTS: The Airport took out a Virginia Resource Authority Loan (Bond) to build T-hangars 

in 2016.  The pay-off for the Bond is $356,148.55 if paid by September 1, 2021.  
The Airport would save $28,535.24 if the bond was paid in full by the 1st of 
September.  The Finance Director has recommended that the Airport Commission 
consider the pay-off sine the Airport has the funds available in its unrestricted net 
assets or cash.  The current interest is 1.53%. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: The Airport would save $28,535.24.  The pay-off $356,148.55 would come from 

the Airport Fund. 
  
STAFF CONTACT: Juan E. Rivera, 361-1882 
 
 
 
 
Airport Director  
 
 

Item 11



Item 12



Item 12


	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
	NEW BUSINESS
	July Minutes.pdf
	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
	NEW BUSINESS

	Bill Sheets FY 2022.pdf
	Invoices




